

## PTO Minutes from March 11, 2019

- Opening Prayer
  - Prayer at 7:01 pm
- Secretary Report
  - Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes
    - Moved to accept by Mrs. Noe, Second by Mrs. Eckstein, Passed
- Principal Koehler Report
  - Round up Details
    - Pre-K roundup was very successful, 20+ new families
    - Working ideas to improve Pre-K to K transition
    - 8 Kindergartens signed up at the moment, can take more
  - Action Committee Update
    - Contact Mr. Koehler for more details, Door always open
  - Tuition for 2019/2020
    - Still working details, Publish rates in next 1-2 newsletters, stay tuned
  - Snow Days, etc...
    - Minimum of 880 hours on book required by state, Currently 1037 hours planned for year, NO SNOW Day Makeup
    - Next Year Changes may occur, online learning possible option
  - Friday's PTO shirt days for spirit
  - Spring Break -- Trying to match grade school is always goal
    - March 25th entire week off
    - Good Friday and following Monday also off
  - Spirit Wear -- Directing to Marketing People for guidance
    - Request for On-line store
    - Melissa Kidder is marketing contact at this time, or Mr. Koehler
- Treasurer's Report
  - Quick Overview of ins/outs
    - Still working all details, outs for dance and mom/son event
  - Budget Update/Status
    - Currently at a surplus compared to budget at this point
    - 1600 left over from Catholic's school week, 1500 still remains to support Chili/Bingo
  - Balance on Professional Development
    - Roughly \$2300 left in budget
    - May be interest to use some of that for multi-age concept learning
  - Looking for feedback, ideas for next year budget
- Old Business
  - Me/My Guy Dance Quick Feedback
    - Heard great things
  - Chili/Bingo Discussion
    - Timing challenges after snow cancellation
    - Plan to have an all school bingo for kids one afternoon
    - Donate previously planned hams/turkeys, 5 total
    - Looking for volunteers to help during the afternoon
    - Date to be determined by Mr. Koehler and Teachers
  - Mom/Son Quick Feedback
    - Good feedback, timing worked well, Did 3-5pm on a Sunday
    - Spent roughly 615 on 40 participants
  - Speaker Approval
    - Kurt P White (Not letting your disability in life be a disability)
    - April 15, \$250 Cost Estimate, Modify as needed for ages
    - Move to approve \$250 for Kurt P White by Mrs. Grebner, Second by Mrs. Tobein, Passed
    - Paid out of Catholic Schools fund
- New Business
  - Committee Updates
    - Yearbook
      - Still needs photos of several athletic groups, woof or reading dogs, solo ensemble
        - Boys Baseball, Softball, Volleyball, Cross Country, Archery and Bowling
    - Info after spring break for 8th grade pages

- Any other groups please let Mrs. Dubois know..
- Teacher Appreciation
  - Covered, and plans are in place
  - May be looking for volunteers to help distribute, see Chrissy Grebner
- Scrip
- Old Settler's Food Tent (June 20-22)
  - Chairs all filled except for one day for the experienced portion
    - Still looking for new families to pair with experienced family
    - Contact Nichole Mathews for details to Volunteer
    - Looking to have chairs recruit for their shift
  - Working on sign-up sheets
    - Description of each position would be helpful
    - What about odd jobs that can be done off schedule (Pickles)
  - Toni Randall has tent ordered
  - Setup on June 18 Tuesday
- Nominating Committee
  - Looking for Vice-President Nominations
- Field Days
 

STM Field day is scheduled for----- Wednesday, May 15, *Rain Date*, Thursday, May 16

  - Lunch Plan – GEO's in past
  - Field Day Shirts
    - Waiting on 8th Grade Feedback (tye-dye is maybe not on table)
  - Afternoon Treat
    - Planning on Sundae Bar
    - Need Volunteers, Contact Ann Yeagle if interested
    - List of Allergies, Sue will help
- Budget Suggestions for 2019-20
  - Please send to Ann Yeagle feedback, ideas, etc...
  - Will present in May meeting for approval
- Family Picnic End of Year
  - Looking to bridge this year and next year school year
  - Needing volunteer to develop the idea and work details
    - Approx \$1.5k from other events that could be put towards this idea
  - Goal would be to think up idea and proposal and bring to May meeting
  - Also discussion on possible changes to back to school events
- Pre-K and Kindergarten Carnival
  - Carnival for current students and future students
  - April 27 from 10-Noon (Same Day as Relays for Boosters)
  - Budget \$400 for food, decorations, face painter, etc..
  - Looking for help from 5-8 grade students
  - Money available in other accounts
  - Move from Susan Grebner to move \$400 to Carnival
  - Second by Sue, Passed
- Other new business
  - Interest to bring back big community carnival (Sept 2019)
    - Chrissy Grebner to work with Ann Yeagle on budget for next year
    - Need to look and see what props/games are still around
    - Big fundraiser in the past, bring it back
    - Looking for feedback on dates, use to be Catholic Schools week
  - Suggestion for possible spirit wear discussed
    - Marketing committee to take lead on this
    - There is a demand for this need, improved communication needed
- Calendar Review Upcoming Dates
  - May 6th, Annual Meeting for PTO - 7pm
- Closing Prayer
  - Motion to adjourn Mrs Noe
  - Second Mrs. Stalsburg, Passed
  - Closed with Glory Bee at 8:19pm